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Nimisha Jadhav

From: Urmila Jadhav
Sent: 06 September 2024 17:46
To: Nimisha Jadhav
Cc: Divesh Tripathi; Suraj Kumbhar; Trupti Dalvi; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair; Irfan Sayed; Ameet.Koomar; Muskan Somani
Subject: RE: NT Item Bill - LKO - T3-Subway - D30
Attachments: TAX INV  LKO AIRPORT - NT ITEM.pdf; 2.Subway NT Items - Final Bill.xlsx; NT PurchaseOrderPrint67d39532-0dd9-45f5-b753-ecfa2d4fc6b9  

PO.pdf; JMR SHT.jpeg

Dear Nimisha Mam, 
 
Attached invoice checked, ok to proceed further. 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Urmila Jadhav. 
 

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 31 August 2024 16:19 
To: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi 
<trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed 
<irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: NT Item Bill - LKO - T3-Subway - D30 
 
Dear Urmila , 
 
Kindly review and confirm for safal upload. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Nimisha Jadhav. 
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From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 31 August 2024 11:30 
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi 
<trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: NT Item Bill - LKO - T3-Subway - D30 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Nimisha 
 
Please process the invoices of LKO-T3-Subway D30 NT items. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 
 

From: A.k Projects <akproject79@gmail.com>  
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 10:49 AM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Alka Singh <alkas8609@gmail.com>; Ak Projects <akprojectsacnt@gmail.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Mulchandani 
<manish.mulchandani@adani.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Haresh Tapre <htapre@subway.in>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; 
Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Nt Item Bill 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
DEAR SIR  
 
  PLEASE FIND THE ATTACHED REVISED TAX INVOICE, JMR SHEET, PO, BILL.  
AND AVOID PREVIOUS MAIL   
 
  
REVERT OR CALL BACK FOR ANY CLARIFICATION 
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REGARDS 
 AK PROJECTS 
 
 
On Thu, 29 Aug 2024 at 10:02, A.k Projects <akproject79@gmail.com> wrote: 

DEAR SIR  
 
 
  PLEASE FIND THE ATTACHED NT ITEM TAX INVOICE FOR LUCKNOW AIRPORT SITES (SUBWAY 
 
 
REVERT OR CALL BACK FOR ANY CLARIFICATION  
 
 
 
REGARDS 
 AK PROJECTS  
 
 
 
 
On Thu, 29 Aug 2024 at 09:23, Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 

Dear Akram/Dhanajay 

  

Please raise invoice as per trail mail approvals on JMR and abstract sheet for further processing. 

  

Kindly ensure PO number and dates to be mentioned on invoice to avoid delay in processing. 

  

Regards, 
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Irfan 

From: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2024, 2:56 PM 
To: A.k Projects <akproject79@gmail.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Alka Singh <alkas8609@gmail.com>; Ak Projects <akprojectsacnt@gmail.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Mulchandani 
<manish.mulchandani@adani.com>; Haresh Tapre <htapre@subway.in>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com> 
Subject: Re: Nt Item Bill 

  

Hi Irfan Sir, 

  

I have checked all the bills everything is ok from my end you can proceed with the further process. 

  

Thanks, 

Divesh Tripathi 

From: A.k Projects <akproject79@gmail.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2024 2:48 PM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
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



5

  

Hi Irfan and Divesh ji  

  

  

  

  Please Find The Attached Revised NT Item Bill 

  

  

  

Revert OR Call Back for Any Clarification  

  

  

Regards  

A K PROJECTS  

  

  

On Tue, 27 Aug, 2024, 21:03 A.k Projects, <akproject79@gmail.com> wrote: 

Hi Irfan and Divesh ji  
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  Please Find The Attached Final Bill For NT Item With JMR Sheet and Po 

  

  

  

Revert OR Call Back for Any Clarification  

  

  

  

Regards 

Ak Projects  


